

Curriculum Vitae

SURNAME: Rhodes

NAME: Edwin Stuart Sutherland

AGE: 24 years

DATE OF BIRTH: 21/09/1982

PERMINATE ADDRESS: The Old Forge
Portbridge
Stoke Gabriel
Totnes
Devon
TQ9 6RL

TERM ADDRESS: Flat A-7-6-1
James Watson Hall
White Swan Road
Portsmouth
PO1 2BF

TELEPHONE:
07708 201977

PERSONAL STATEMENT:

In 2001 I spent three months in Jamaica, where I worked for a small design Studio called SWA Graphics. I helped the company to establish a video Production capability which the company has successfully built-upon since my departure. I also helped the company to upgrade their computer systems.

I have since undertaken a brief work-experience at Bookham Technologies in the Information Systems department. I also worked for a few weeks as a Museum Assistant at Torre Abbey, Torquay.

Since 2004 I have been studying for a BSc in Computer Network Management and Design at the University of Portsmouth.

During the summer of 2005, I undertook consultancy work for Torbay Council's Printing Department. I prepared an assessment of the steps necessary for the Council to set up an on-line ordering system for both internal and external print orders. As a result of my assessment, the Council decided NOT to proceed with implementing such a system (on grounds of cost and practicability).

In the summer of 2006 i worked as a night security guard at a local holiday park, and had to deal with locking up, siteing people after the office had closed and dealing with any problems that arose.

In my spare time I have been writing my own operating system and some system

tools for the X86 Architecture (PC). Another of my interests is in video camera work. I received formal training on a Devon Youth Film scheme in 2004 and am a member of the Teign Valley Cine and Video Club. Two films that I worked on as camera man won awards in 2005.

This October i have started a amateur radio course with the view to getting a full amateur radio license.

EDUCATION:

<i>School/College</i>	<i>Qualifications</i>
Wings Jamaica	Light Aircraft Flying Certificate
Exeter College, (1999-2001)	ABC Word processing Stage 1 – Pass Advanced GNVQ IT Distinction With 3 Extra Units A Level General Studies Grade C
King Edward VI College, (1994-1999)	GCSE Information Technology Grade B GCSE Geography Grade C GCSE French Grade C GCSE Science – Double Award Grade C GCSE Science – Double Award Grade C GCSE English Grade C GCSE English (Speaking And Listening) Grade B GCSE Design And Technology Grade D GCSE English Literature Grade D GCSE Mathematics Grade C

WORK EXPERIENCE:

<i>Dates</i>	<i>Location</i>
July - August 2006	Night security guard – Whitehills country park
August - October 2005	IT Consultant for Torbay Council
September 2004	Security Guard and Till Operator – Torre Abby
September 2004	Camera Man For Small Local Film
April 2004	Camera Man for Devon youth film project
(Nov 03- Jan 04)	Gabriel Court Hotel
(Sept 2003 – Nov 2003)	University of Leicester
(Feb 2003 – June26 2003)	Bookham Technology Paignton
(Jan – April 2002)	SWA Graphics Ltd (Kingston, Jamaica)
(June 2000)	Goonhilly Down Earth Satellite Station
(March 2000)	Devon And Cornwall Ambulance Control / Coordination Center Tiverton
(July 1998)	Nortel Paignton
(Sept 1996-July 1999)	Kevecs Aerial Center Totnes

INTERESTS / HOBBIES:

	Computer Programming / Building
	Electronics
	Guitar / Flute
	Chess
	Cinema / Theatre
	Badminton / Tennis Video Productions and editing Horse Riding

	Computer Programming / Building
	Electronics
	Amateur radio

REFERENCE: Guy Millward - Town Hall, Castle Circus, Torquay, TQ1 3DR
Mrs Elizabeth Bailey, 109 Crescent Road, Reading, Berks, RG1 5SH